

CAMCIG Conference Call

Minutes

January 9, 2012

Present: Adolfo Tarango (SCP), Armanda Barone (UCB), Xiaoli Li (UCD), Wanda Jazayeri (UCI, Chair), Laura Krier (CDL), Sara Shatford Layne (UCLA), Heidi Hutchinson (UCR), Anna DeVore (UCSB), Yi-Yen Hayford (UCSC), Linda Barnhart (UCSD), Bea Mallek (UCSF), Jim Dooley (UCM, recorder)

1. Announcements

Laura Krier is the new CDL representative to CAMCIG.

Members discussed the personnel situation at their campuses.

2. Can the monthly CAMCIG conference call start earlier at either 1:30 or 2:00?

No one reported any conflicts.

Action: Wanda will send an email to CAMCIG asking for approval to move the start time.

3. Updates on POTS and Lightning Teams

UC Physical Processing Specifications LT has gathered campus procedures.

Survey of Cooperative Agreements LT is due to report to POT6 at the end of January.

The survey on deposit accounts from POT4 has been sent to ACIG.

4. Melvyl update

CDL has implemented View Now and the Central Index. There was a question as to whether this includes government documents. Hopefully the webinars being held this week and next will answer this and other questions.

5. SCP update

A test file of Unicode records will be sent this week. Campuses will have three weeks to report issues. Weekly distribution of Unicode files will begin Feb. 6. Discs containing 135,000 EEBO records will be sent to the campuses some time after Feb. 6

Action: CAMCIG will be included in the distribution of the monthly SCP report.

6. HOTS request to CAMCIG regarding POT2 investigation of a consortial/collaborative cataloging standard—response to HOTS due January 13

There was discussion as to whether the standard is to be applied only to original cataloging or also to batch-loaded records received from vendors by SCP and campuses participating in shared print projects.

Action: CAMCIG members should send email responses to Wanda by 5 PM tomorrow if possible, but no later than 5 PM Wednesday, January 11. Wanda will draft a response to HOTS for CAMCIG approval; she will share the response with Xiaoli before sending to the rest of CAMCIG.

7. CAMCIG/Lightning Team

SCP current costs survey is almost finished. CAMCIG began to discuss part 2 of the charge. It is assumed that SCP would only catalog in WorldCat and attach holdings and that LHRs for e-serials would continue to be created. SCP will continue to put records in the UCSD ILS. A question to explore is if it would be possible for other campuses to get records in batch from UCSD. Currently 793 fields, ARCs and open URLs are not stored in the OCLC master record. We would need to follow up with OCLC to see if we could retrieve this data. If not, then each campus would have to add this local data. We need to ask what would be the consequences of not having the 793 field in bib records.

Action: Continue discussion and list assumptions and scenarios.